
AGENDA      
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, September 25, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
 Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street  
Jackson WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes for August 28, 2018 meeting. 
 

3. Pay Request #3 – Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project. 
 
4. Pay Request #1 – Final Paving Miscellaneous Streets Project. 
  

5. Resolution #18-22 – Final Special Assessment Highland Rd Water Main 
Project 

 

6. Resolution #18-23 – Final Special Assessment Stonehedge Dr Storm 
Sewer Project 

 

7. Resolution #18-24 Final Special Assessment Final Paving Miscellaneous 
Street Project 

 

8. Review of Quotes for new salt storage building. 
 

9. 2019 - Five (5) year Capital Improvements Program. 
 

10. 2019 – Public Works Equipment Program. 
 

11. 2019 Budget Presentation – Public Works, Water & Wastewater Utilities. 
 

12. Director of Public Works Report. 
 
13. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 
14. Adjourn. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should 
contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 
attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 



 
 1 

Public Works Report 
August 28, 2018 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
Year 2016 
January  Avg. Flow 611,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 451,000 g.p.d. Max. 924,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 640,793 g.p.d. Min. Flow 496,000 g.p.d. Max. 851,000 g.p.d. 
March  Avg. Flow 821,839 g.p.d. Min. Flow 567,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.463 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 718,000 g.p.d. Min. Flow 563,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.079 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 615,000 g.p.d. Min. Flow 490,000 g.p.d. Max. 937,000 g.p.d. 
June  Avg. Flow 622,700 g.p.d. Min. Flow 513,000 g.p.d. Max. 892,000 g.p.d. 
July  Avg. Flow 690,935 g.p.d. Min. Flow 457,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.074 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.039 MGD  Min. Flow 822,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.338 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 1.333 MGD  Min. Flow 813,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.166 MGD   
October  Avg. Flow 1.319 MGD  Min. Flow 949,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.572 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 1.111 MGD  Min. Flow 859,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.818 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 1.211 MGD  Min. Flow 889,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.063 MGD 
 
Year 2017 
January  Avg. Flow 1.230 MGD     Min. Flow 979,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.606 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.204 MGD  Min. Flow 926,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.141 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.559 MGD  Min. Flow 1.09 MGD  Max. 2.398 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.552 MGD  Min. Flow 1.049 MGD  Max. 2.446 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 1.392 MGD  Min. Flow 666,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.588 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.283 MGD  Min. Flow 763,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.429 MGD  
July  Avg. Flow 1.225 MGD  Min. Flow 879,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.711 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.049 MGD  Min. Flow 750,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.414 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 870,300 g.p.d. Min Flow 714,000 g.p.d. Max.  1.132 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 953,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 563,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.257 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 886,967 g.p.d. Min. Flow 729,000 g.p.d. Max. 1,154 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 835,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.074 MGD 
 
Year 2018 
January  Avg. Flow 893,258 g.p.d.     Min. Flow 693,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.541 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.072 MGD  Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.476 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.011 MGD  Min. Flow 702,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.365 MGD   
April  Avg. Flow    
May  Avg. Flow 1.577 MGD  Min. Flow 982,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.807 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.053 MGD  Min. Flow 703,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.422 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 942,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 699,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.342 MGD  Min. Flow 700,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.93 MGD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 
 

2005 $  87,562.01 2006 $101,115.11 2007 $152,201.07 2008 $210,441.47 
2009     $183,815.34 2010 $197,653.66 2011 $220,576.28 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 2015 $210,644.47 2016 $220,473.17 
2017     $232,358.23      

 
2016  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,359,400                           3,500    47,700           $11,528.02 
Feb  1,443,000               1,500    31,350 $11,666.26 
March  1,515,950               5,600   102,900 $14,166.14 
April  1,600,500             25,000   284,250 $20,110.01 
May  1,560,350             24,000   246,200 $18,817.63 
June  1,551,600             49,100   257,900 $20,048.50 
July  1,195,900             21,850   278,400 $16,803.25 
August  1,506,850             29,750   276,250 $19,397.63 
September 1,501,850             48,550    373,430 $22,541.63 
October  1,447,150           126,250   389,054 $25,629.98 
November 1,471,800             40,900   343,250 $21,255.76 
December 1,657,250             11,250   225,160 $18,508.38  
 
2017  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,287,450                          10,500    57,100           $11,503.39 
Feb  1,358,400           28,500             1,750    78,550 $13,361.76 
March  1,678,850           22,000           28,100  174,900 $18,967.89 
April  1,581,350              35,600  320,900 $21,306.63 
May  1,745,550              51,150  394,600 $25,002.63 
June  1,664,600              38,700  321,950 $22,081.26 
July  1,599,070              33,100  230,150 $19,070.78 
August  1,669,850              35,100  273,850 $20,774.14 
September 1,430,000              37,350  248,125 $18,422.13 
October  1,710,550              64,200 454,850  $26,768.38 
November 1,541,700              50,150 353,050  $22,395.00 
December 1,174,400              13,700 127,250  $12,539.26  
 
2018  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,627,400                          2,250    70,400           $14,055.51 
Feb  1,632,750              1,750    69,850 $14,061.88 
March  1,589,150              6,450  197,600 $17,943.45 
April  1,451,750            16,750  234,400 $18,227.75 
May  1,849,700            21,050 354,100  $24,597.35 
June  1,636,850            38,900 351,450  $23,631.55  
July  1,662,650            37,150 230,750  $20,741.70 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 2 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 2015 Total Pumpage 222,621,000 gallons 
2016 Total Pumpage 254,531,000 gallons 2017 Total Pumpage 251,387,000 gallons 
 
Year 2016 
Jan.  Avg. 580,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 734,000 gals. Total 18,001,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 603,930 g.p.d.  Highest Day 710,000 gals. Total 17,514,000 gallons 
March Avg. 586,650 g.p.d.  Highest Day 693,000 gals. Total 18,186,000 gallons 
April Avg. 660,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.021 MGD Total 19,806,000 gallons 
May Avg. 681,130 g.p.d.  Highest Day 997,000 gals. Total 21,115,000 gallons 
June Avg. 781,870 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.113 MGD Total 23,456,000 gallons 
July Avg. 865,610 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.046 MGD Total 26,834,000 gallons 
August Avg. 817,940 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.084 MGD Total 25,356,000 gallons 
Sept  Avg. 700,630 g.p.d.  Highest Day 835,000 gals Total 21,019,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 738,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.235 MGD Total 22,894,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 654,530 g.p.d.  Highest Day 829,000 gals Total 19,636,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 668,190 g.p.d.  Highest Day 779,000 gals Total 20,714,000 gallons 
 
Year 2017 
Jan.  Avg. 630,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 771,000 gals. Total 19,552,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 640,790 g.p.d.  Highest Day 885,000 gals Total 17,942,000 gallons 
March Avg. 611,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 691,000 gals Total 18,957,000 gallons 
April Avg. 703,070 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.173 MGD Total 21,092,000 gallons 
May Avg. 683,420 g.p.d.  Highest Day 988,000 gals Total 21,186,000 gallons 
June Avg. 762,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.044 MGD Total 22,867,000 gallons 
July Avg. 730,580 g.p.d.  Highest Day 953,000 gals Total 22,648,000 gallons 
August  Avg. 745,900 g.p.d.  Highest Day 903,000 gals Total 23,123,000 gallons 
Sept      Avg. 738,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 996,000 gals Total 22,145,000 gallons 
Oct       Avg. 716,100 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.055 MGD Total 22,199,000 gallons  
Nov     Avg. 646,500 g.p.d.  Highest Day 783,000 gals Total 19,395,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 654,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 754,000 gals. Total 20,281,000 gallons 
 
Year 2018 
Jan.  Avg. 674,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 831,000 gals. Total 20,916,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 660,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 762,000 gals. Total 18,503,000 gallons 
March Avg. 646,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 784,000 gals. Total 20,051,000 gallons 
April Avg. 656,300 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.122 MGD Total 19,689,000 gallons 
May Avg. 682,065 g.p.d.  Highest Day 840,000 gals. Total 21,144,000 gallons 
June Avg. 694,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 891,000 gals. Total 20,838,000 gallons 
July Avg. 759,160 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.172 MGD Total 23,534,000 gallons 
August Avg. 728,450 g.p.d.  Highest Day 963,000 gals. Total 22,582,000 gallons 
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m. Well #3 -900 g.p.m. Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 
g.p.m.   
 
 
 
 



 
 4 

Final Lift for Developed Subdivisions, and other Utility Projects for Bid 
The Final paving project for Stonewall Drive, Living Word Lane, Highland Road, and English Oaks Drive has 
been completed, and the final special assessment for the project is being reviewed at this meeting.  If approved the 
public hearing will be scheduled for October 9th Village Board meeting.  
    
Rosewood Drive/TIF Expansion Project 
The Rosewood Lane Project has the first lift of asphalt installed.  Sidewalk, driveways, and landscaping on the 
southside of Rosewood Lane will be completed this year.  The northside of Rosewood Lane will wait until the 
land gets developed. 
 
SCADA Upgrade Project 
Town & Country Engineering and staff are working on completing the work order portion of the SCADA System 
project.  No Change. 
 
CTH P and STH 60 Intersection Project and old Park-n-Lot Property 
 Discussion continues with Washington County and WisDOT on ownership. Washington County Highway 
Commissioner has talked to WisDOT about the transfer of land.  The results of the meeting is unknown at this 
time. 
 
Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project 
All paving has been completed.  Landscaping and streetlight is next to complete the project.  The special 
assessment will be at the next meeting. 
 
WWTP Lab Cabinet Replacement 
The lab cabinet replacement project has been completed. 
 
Maplewood Farms 
Starting the review process for the Development. 
 
Cobblestone Meadows Development 
The Developer has received the proper financing and the Village along with the Developer are working on the 
final paperwork to start the development. 
 
Laurel Springs Addition No. 1 
The Developer is being required to submit soil borings to Canadian National for the railroad crossing of water 
main.  The plan is now to have the utilities installed through the winter and a Spring of 2019 completion date. 
 
Cedar Creek Road Paving Project 
Payne & Dolan Asphalting Company has started the project with the new grading of the five-foot paved shoulder. 
 Pulverizing of the existing is occurring with the final asphalting to happen soon.  
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 



 

August 28, 2018 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT Minutes 
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, August 28, 2018 –7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
  

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
 Chair Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 Members present:  Linda Granec, Brian Heckendorf, Tr. Lippold, Tr. Malcolm, Chair 

Olson, Gloria Teifke and Scott Thielmann. 
 Also Present:  Tr. Kurtz 
 Staff present:  Brian Kober, John Walther and Jilline Dobratz. 
 
2. Approval of Minutes for July 31, 2018, meeting. 
 Motion by Tr. Malcolm, second by Brian Heckendorf to approve the minutes of the 
 July 31, 2018 Board of Public Works meeting.           
 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
3. Review of Water Application – 3040 Maple Road. 

Brian Kober explained the application for water service request is for a new single 
family residence in the Town of Jackson Water Expansion Area.  The calculation of 
pressure available for uniform loss is 36.2 psi which meets the standard set by the 
Public Service Commission (PSC) and the Department of Natural Resources (DNR). 
Discussion on impact on the system, limited water supply, capacity, future water usage 
and allowable annexation.  The system was put in for water loss; it was not for fire 
protection.  It was for the capability for existing residents to have water, not for new 
development.  Per the agreement, the Village has the right to deny for no reason.   
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend the Village Board deny the 
Water Application – 3040 Maple Road. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 2 nays (Linda Granec, Brian Heckendorf). Motion carried.   

 
4. Review of Proposed Sewer and Water System – Maplewood Farms.  

Brian Kober reported they are in the process of reviewing the plans; it is an incomplete 
submittal as there are no laterals on the plans.  A letter will be sent out.  It’s on the 
agenda for recommendation to the Village Board to expand the sewer and water system 
in the area to facilitate the Maplewood Farms Development.  The sewer will run through 
the lift station off of Sherman Road and Jackson Drive that serves Twin Creeks.  With 
the water expansion, a 12” pipe was put down Sherman Road so this will provide 
adequate water for fire service for Maplewood Farms.   
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Scott Thielmann to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Proposed Sewer and Water System – Maplewood Farms. 

 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.   
 
5. Review of ANR Pipeline Easement – Hickory Lane. 

Brian Kober stated Mr. Hamlin thought there was a gap in Block 4, Addition No. 1 of his 
property.  Using a title search, the original layout of his lot and remapping it, there is no 
gap. This is for information only. 

 



 

August 28, 2018 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

6. Review of Pay Request #2 - Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project. 
Brian Kober reviewed the pay request #2 for the Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction 
project.  A section of sidewalk was poured and the majority of the curbing is complete.  
Weather permitting the schedule is the project to be paved and landscaped by 
September 15, 2018. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend to Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approval of Pay Request #2 from Vinton Construction Company for 
Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project in the amount not to exceed $187,096.80. 

 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
7. Discussion on New Salt Building and Yard Waste Drop-off Site. 

Brian Kober explained Cedar Corporation has helped develop a building.  Quotes for 
concrete contractors will be obtained.  Looking at putting the salt building away from 
the main building, 30 to 40 feet off of it, having a south exposure.  Will put bins for 
gravel, cold patch and material on the south side.  The existing fencing is being moved 
to have an impound lot for the Police Department.  The sliding gate from the old street 
department site is being relocated at the new site.  Discussion on a Yard Waste Drop-
Off Site for recyclables, brush and bags.  The berm would be moved to protect the 
creek for salt runoff.  Chair Olson requested an estimated number of hours that will be 
saved with the bag drop off be prepared for next month’s meeting.  A swipe card 
system for the drop-off site was discussed.    
 

8. Director of Public Works report. 
Brian Kober gave the report.  Gloria Teifke asked is We-Energies moving the utilities for 
the Rosewood Lane Project.  Brian Kober stated it is along the south side, he received a 
preliminary estimate of $41,200 from overhead to underground which will be a TIF 
expense.     
Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Linda Granec to place the Director of Public 
Works report on file. 

 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
 9. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board. 
 Andrew Gall, Terrace Realty, Agenda Item #3, Water Application – 3040 Maple  Road, 
 spoke in support of the application.     
 Brian Heckendorf inquired on when the power washing is going to be completed on 
 the white tower.  Brian Kober stated mid-September.  Linda Granec asked if no 
 parking on Stonewall Drive could be extended farther up.  Brian said it can be 
 monitored.  Scott Thielmann asked if a flashing stop sign could be placed on Eagle 
 Drive.  The flashing stop sign will be moved to that area. 
 
10.  Adjourn. 
 Motion by Linda Granec, second by Scott Thielmann to adjourn. 
 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned 7:54 p.m.     
 
 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
 Village Clerk/Treasurer 






























































































	x1 09252018 Public Works Agenda
	x12 - Public Works Report
	x2 08282018 Public Works Minutes DRAFT
	x3 Pay Request #3 - Ridgeway Drive Project 2018
	x4 Stark Asphalt Application Payment #1
	x5 Resolution #18-22 Highland Road Water Main Project plus report
	x6 Resolution #18-23 Stonehedge Drive Storm Sewer Project plus report
	x7 Resolution #18-24 Special Assessment Final Paving Miscellaneous Streets plus report



